

GREEN BAND BOOSTERS MEETING MINUTES

Greenbandboosters.org

President- Valerie Schwartz, Vice President- Lisa O'Brien, Secretary- Sabrina Simms, Treasurer- Angel Sealey

Date: February 20th, 2023

Meeting called to order by Valerie @ 7:00pm

MINUTES:

A motion was made by Chris Martin to approve meeting minutes. The motion was seconded by Nikki Baum. There was no opposition. The minutes were approved.

TREASURERS REPORT: Checking 20,457.47 Savings \$65,793.74 total \$85,349.74 for Jan 2023 Nichole Martin motioned second by Michelle Smith approved no objections.

Amy Rach- Thank everyone for coming today from reschedule wind assemble performed at EJ Thomas and judge worked with them. Great experience for them. Fun performing at EJ Thomas. Very informative, got a recording of the band performing and then the judge notes and the clinic. Our jazz band performing Sat the 25th 10 am at celebration of education. 3 songs think the audience will enjoy wants to perform at. Winter performance March 7th all 3 bands 6:45pm students arrive 7:30 concert Reserve one section and route students through so they can see other students. Wind assemble March 11th perform at 2:50pm leave at 1:00pm Medina judication. Performance is open to the public the warmup and sight reading is not open. Band semi formal April 15th. School gave go ahead for band camp dates.

Steve Lockstedt- GMS concert day after tomorrow. 7th and 8th grade GMS gym performance. Playing music and share what they have been learning. Both bands on gym floor. Share some dates for the 8th graders for HS. Also have the reminds displayed at the concert. Been talking about them about HS worried about marching band. Even though afraid of marching band this will be the best part. Confident majority will continue on. Solo and ensemble did a great job. GMS April 15th solo and ensemble 13 entries. Will meet during academic assist. No jazz band. Symphonic not going to contest this year.

Matt Murphy- We are pleased with 5th grade band performance. They are looking forward to spring concert. Pep band had great season. Looking forward to working with percussion.

Pete Reimer- none

Student officers- wind ensemble preparing for concert working very hard. Symphonic sounds good. Planning band formal dance request \$1,000 for western, DJ & Security. Motion Jason Simms seconded Nikki Baum approved.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

- **Band camp Mike B- Phil** – nothing new other than dates. Schedule skating early to plan ahead.
- **Chaperones (Amanda Tucker)-** none
- **Tag (Becky Mundy)-** none
- **Concessions- Chris Martin** – everything is quiet. Painting concessions – orange with black music notes. Motion by Nikki Baum seconded by Becky Mundy. Approved Getting in to look around and figure out what we need.
- **Craft Show (Val Schwartz & Michelle Smith)-** met with once with new co-chairs. Meeting March 1st. a lot of vendors if they need application go to website.
- **Fundraisers (Rebecca Klingbell)-**
- **Scripts/website- Chris Martin** – anything need updated
- **Scholarships (Sarah Noiro)-** none
- **Spring Banquet/Social committee (Heidi Santucci & Michelle Rosen)** – none

- **Spirit Wear (Angela Belliveau) - none**
- **Uniforms (Tina Byers & Brooke Phillips)-** City Cleaners much better, everything looked and smelled better. Starting to get shirts and shorts ordered.
- **Communications** – doing great job, get 7th and 8th graders on the remind.

OLD BUSINESS: none

NEW BUSINESS: anybody who wants to secretary for next year. Nominations next meeting voting in April. New board sit with them in May. First meeting in July

ADJOURNMENT: A motion to adjourn was made Chris Martin by and seconded by Jason Simms. Motion passed. Meeting adjourned at 7:24pm. The next meeting is March 13th @ 7pm in GHS Band Room.